



H. O. Weaver & Sons, Inc.

P.O. Box 8039 • Mobile, Alabama 36689-0039
(251) 342-3025 • Fax (251) 342-0108



July 2, 2019

Joey Nunnally, P.E., County Engineer
Baldwin County Highway Department
Central Annex II
22070 Highway 59
Robertsdale, AL. 36567

RE: THE USE OF OLD MOBILE HIGHWAY AS A LOCAL TRAFFIC ONLY DETOUR

Mr. Nunnally,

As you are aware H O Weaver & Sons, Inc. is the prime contractor with ALDOT on the widening of US-31, through Spanish Fort, Alabama. Weaver is to install new drainage pipe under US- 31, between the west end and the east end of Old Mobile Highway, this will require a detour of US- 31 for up to 12 days. H O Weaver & Sons, Inc. would like to use Old Mobile Highway as "Local Traffic Only Detour" all other non-locals and truck traffic would follow the detour that will be posted as per the original detour in the project documents.

Old Mobile Highway will be reconfigured on the west end with a new cul de sac and the same thing on the east end these improved sections of Old Mobile Highway will be reconstructed to ALDOT specifications. The existing section in the middle will remain in the same alignment and in its current build up.

For the use of this road as a detour, Baldwin County Highway Department has requested that the unimproved section of Old Mobile Highway (approximately 1300' + -) be overlaid with a minimum of 80 lbs. per square yard. Please let this serve as an informal understanding that the project team will meet this request at the project completion. Should Baldwin County Highway Department prepare a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) for the use of this road as a detour the project team will review, comment and sign at that time before activating the detour.



Sincerely,

H O Weaver & Sons, Inc.

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'John McLaughlin', with a stylized flourish at the end.

John McLaughlin

Construction Operations

